MINUTES - DEL VAL PROJECT GRADUATION 16 October 2018 - NO SEP. MEETING ADDRAG

Approved 11-13-2018

ATTENDANCE: Heidi Diminick, Patricia Gardner, Michelle Kletter.

Meeting began at 7:05 p.m. in the Cafeteria. Our current E-MAIL: **delvalprojgrad@yahoo.com**.

2019 Event: Friday, June 14, 2019 * 218 seniors * Contracts for boat (165 people minimum) and hypnotist have been signed and deposits paid. Twenty-five students signed up so far. Skylar (hypnotist retired) so we have new contract with Geoff Goodman (from Philadelphia) for 1 hour show. Cost is \$795 with \$395 deposit already paid. Fee includes taping of event, CD and electronic copy of show with background music. Buses will be \$425.10 each.

Monthly Business

Minutes: Patricia Gardner -May 2018 - Heidi approved for posting. Need to post April Minutes also. Pat needs to add Lisa Bella to Core Group for e-mail notifications she sends via G-mail (sorry Lisa)!

Treasurer's Report: Michelle Kletter – October 2018 Report presented to membership!

Website: We need to update site with updated Sign-Up sheet (remove early sign-up discount) and add T-shirts (Pat will do). Also, we received notification that our SSL Certificate renewal is due for the website. We will speak with I.T. (Joe Somers) to get his feedback on this. WEBSITE & DOMAIN EXPIRE IN 2020.

Fundraiser Payments: **WE CAN ONLY ACCEPT CASH OR MONEY ORDER FROM DENISE WERRLEIN.**

Fundraisers 2018-19:

Monetary Can Collection
First Aid Kits/Paws
Corporate Donations
Parent Donations
50/50 Raffle Drawing
Clothing Drive (Fall & Spring)
Lawn Signs

Monthly Dinner-Marinelli's Mother's Day Plant Sale ??? Candle Inspire U 2 Think-Sandy Castellani Silicone cell phone covers Character-building assembly??

Municipal Alliance – Third Tuesday at 9 a.m. at DVRHS or sending districts. Reps: Leanne Levy & Melanie Jacob.

CLOTHING DRIVE – Leanne Levy, Melanie Jacob (coordinators). Fall drive is October 26-27-29 to benefit Class of 2019! Michelle e-mailed flyer to all alumni to drum up support.

CANS -Patricia Gardner (coordinator) **SENDING DISTRICT REPS**: **Alexandria**: VOLUNTEER NEEDED (Duke's Pizzeria, Sky Café); **Frenchtown**: Patricia Gardner – Frenchtown Café, Napoli's Pizzeria, Minette's Candy; **Holland**: Robin Smith – Delta Gas,

1

Approved 11-13-2018

Mezza Luna Pizza, Holland Center Pharmacy, Holland Liquor, Dutch Mill; **Kingwood**: Heidi Diminick – Marinelli's Pizza, Café Maria, Ginny's; **Milford**: Robin Smith – Bowker's Pharmacy, Milford Market, Pipolo's Pizza, Chocolate in the Oven, Ma De's; **Flemington**: Lisa Bella – Flemington Barber Shop, Deli-works.

SILICONE CELL PHONE COVERS & PAW MAGNETS – Michelle advised that Stacy Blake is selling these items for us and is buying them from us directly and then re-selling them so we can keep better track of what we earn from these sales.

MARINELLI'S MONTHLY DINNER FUNDRAISER: Michelle Kletter (coordinator). Next one – stay tuned??

50/50 RAFFLE – RAFFLE DATE: **6-11-2019.** We need coordinator. We need to get process started so we can start selling in January 2019. Kristine Christie does the paperwork & obtains the RA #, Michelle Bobrowski approves application via Township.

INSPIRE U 2 THINK: Ongoing fundraiser with Sandy Castellani, 908-399-0158 (customize candles for gift giving). www.inspireu2think.life. Michelle will contact Sandy to see if she wants to update the flyer posted to the website. We got \$100 from this fundraiser in 2017-18.

JEOPARDY NIGHT: Michelle received no comments from our Core Group or parents about this fundraiser so we will not be doing it.

LAWN SIGNS: Heidi said our supply is low; she will obtain pricing for additional signs and stands and report or order them.

CHARACTER-BUILDING ASSEMBLY: Michelle suggested this and will look into this assembly with the hypnotist, Geoff Goodman.

PUBLICITY COORDINATORS: "School backpacks." Are these volunteers still continuing? Alexandria (volunteer needed); Kingwood: Heidi Diminick; Holland: Robin Smith; Frenchtown & Milford: (volunteer needed). Also Rick Epstein, H.C. Democrat and Michelle Bobrowski (Facebook).

NEXT MEETING - TUESDAY, November 13, 2018, 7 p.m. in café OR C-100.

Meeting concluded at 9 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted, Patricia Gardner, Secretary 2018-19